



GOVERNMENT OF NEPAL
NATIONAL RECONSTRUCTION AUTHORITY

(<http://nra.gov.np/>)

EN **नेपा**

☎ 014211482, 014211465

Search Here



Reconstruction Update ([ict/datavisualization](#)) | Agreement Signed with Beneficiaries : **683475** (<http://nra.gov.np/mapdistrict/datavisualization>) | First Tranche Rece

RECONSTRUCTION PROGRESS.

Summary District Wise Detail Latest Update MOUD-CLPIU Latest Update(MOFALD-CLPIU) (<http://mofald-clpiu.gov.np>)

2018-01-19	
Private Housing Grant Distribution	
Household Surveyed	996582
Eligible for Housing Grants	767705
Retrofitting Beneficiaries Identified	24991
Agreement Signed with Beneficiaries	683475
First Tranche Received	669542
Second Tranche Received	150798
Third Tranche Received	37662
Private Housing Reconstruction (Latest Update)	
Houses Under Construction	249404
Houses Constructed	88112
Second Tranche Applicants	208599
Approved Second Tranche beneficiaries	192904
Third Tranche Applicants	58676
Approved 3rd tranche beneficiaries	50308
Grievance Management	
Total Grievance Registered	205634
Total Grievnce Reviewed	205584
Grievnce Redressed	205584
Human Resource	
Short Term Training	33943
On the Job Training	16649
Government Building Reconstruction	
Under Construction	125
Completed	207
Educational Institution Reconstruction	
Under Construction	1458
Completed	2891
Cultural Heritage Reconstruction	
Under Construction	111
Completed	79

Health Center Reconstruction	
Under Construction	119
Completed	257
Security Building	
Under Construction	140
Completed	44
Drinking Water Infrastructure Reconstruction	
Under Construction	965
Completed	904

Contact US

Singh Durbar, Kathmandu

014211482, 014211465

FAX : 01-4211473

Help line : 1660-01-72000(NTC), 9801572111(NCell)

info@nra.gov.np

www.nra.gov.np

Executing Partner

- Ministry of Urban Development (<http://www.moud.gov.np/>)
- Ministry of Federal Affairs and Local Development (<http://www.mofald.gov.np/>)
- Ministry of Education (<http://www.moe.gov.np/>)
- Ministry of Culture, Tourism and Civil Aviation (<http://www.tourism.gov.np/>)
- Ministry of Urban Development-CLPIU (<http://www.moudclpiu.gov.np/>)
- Ministry of Federal Affairs and Local Development-CLPIU (<http://www.mofald-clpiu.gov.np/>)
- Ministry of Education-CLPIU (<http://www.moepiu.gov.np/>)

Useful Links

An Act Made To Provide for Reconstruction of the Earthquake Affected Structure (<http://nra.gov.np/oldsite/uploads/brochure/kcuWTDZkP160114062918.pdf>)

Post Disaster Recovery Framework (<http://nra.gov.np/oldsite/uploads/brochure/SEM7J61bj160705112241.pdf>)

PDRF-SECTOR PLANS AND FINANCIAL PROJECTIONS (<http://nra.gov.np/oldsite/uploads/docs/ASTGGdnejZ160823113341.pdf>)

Post Disaster Needs Assessment Volume A (http://nra.gov.np/oldsite/uploads/docs/PDNA_Volume_A.pdf)

Post Disaster Needs Assessment Volume B (http://nra.gov.np/oldsite/uploads/docs/PDNA_volume_BFinalVersion.pdf)

Inspection Data Entry Mobile/Tablet App and Desktop Application (https://www.dropbox.com/sh/ef0fw2hdjnbrcqb/AAATUnqQDt-9hq7W-e0_inGla?dl=0)

Surakshit Ghar Mobile App Link (<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.buildchange>)

Livelihoods and Economic Recovery Portal (<http://nra.gov.np/livelihood/>)

Post Flood Recovery Needs Assessment Final Report (<http://nra.gov.np/uploads/docs/jKT7cPkw6A171208105316.pdf>)

Connect With Us



(<https://www.facebook.com/Nepal.NRA/>)



(<https://twitter.com/NRANepal>)



(<https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCeraFsoKN620cTYF9N1QLmg>)



Get App of NRA in **Google Play Store**

(<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.buildchange>)